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F.A.O Bethany Arbery

Dear Bethany

BRITISH MUSEUM WORLD CONSERVATION AND EXHIBITIONS CENTRE
DISCHARGE OF CONDITIONS 7 AND 16 ATTACHED TO PLANNING PERMISSION 2009/4638/P
SUBMITTED VIA THE PLANNING PORTAL, REFERENCE PP-02833668

We are instructed by the Trustees of the British Museum to submit an application for the discharge of Conditions
7 and 16 attached to planning permission reference 2009/4638/P, which was granted by the London Borough of
Camden on 13 January 2010. Please note that the information as set out below has been submitted on-line via
the Planning Portal website, reference PP-02833668.

We set out below details of each condition and the material that is submitted to allow its discharge.
Condition 7:
Condition 7, attached to planning permission reference 2009/4638/P states:

“Prior to commencement on the relevant part of the development details of a raised planter to be located
along the entire length of the western boundary of the site shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the local planning authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the details thus
approved and shall be retained and maintained as such thereafter”

The following documentation is submitted to discharge this condition:

GILL-90-DR-0002-T03-Courtyard Garden Plan;
GILL-90-DR-0004-T10-Levels Plan;

GILL-90-DR-0009-T06-External Works Reference Plan;
GILL-90-DR-0115-T02-External Works Sections-Atrium Planter;
GILL-90-DR-0117-T02-External Works Sections-Western Boundary;
GILL-93-DR-0005-T09-Planting Plans- Sheet 1 of 4-Montague Place; and
GILL-97-SH-0401-External Landscape Stone Schedule.

Condition 16:
Condition 16, attached to planning permission reference 2009/4638/P states:

“Prior to construction of the building full details of hard and soft landscaping (including plant species,
positions and a long term maintenance schedule and full details regarding the design, materials and type
of boundary treatment to be erected) shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the local planning
authority. The landscape design and boundary treatment shall be completed before the building is
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occupied. Implementation of the landscape design and the development of the boundary treatment shall
be carried out in accordance with the approved details.”

The following documentation is submitted to discharge this condition:

GILL-90-DR-0002-T03- Courtyard Garden Plan;,
GILL-90-DR-0004-T10-Levels Plan;

GILL-90-DR-0009-T06-External Works Reference Plan;
GILL-90-DR-0108-T06-Tree detail-Montague Place;
GILL-90-DR-0115-T02-External works section Atrium planter;
GILL-90-DR-0117-T02-External works section- Western Boundary Planter,
GILL-90-DR-0119-T02-External work section- Montague Place;
GILL-92-DR-0121-T06-Planting Details-Sheet 1 of 4,
GILL-92-DR-0122-T06-Planting Details-Sheet 2 of 4;
GILL-92-DR-0124-T06-Planting Details-Sheet 3 of 4,
GILL-92-DR-0125-T06-Planting Details-Sheet 4 of 4;
GILL-92-DR-0306-T02-Montague Place Bench;
GILL-93-DR-0005-T09-Planting Plans-Sheet 1 of 4- Montague Place;
GILL-93-DR-0006-T05-Planting Plans-Sheet 2 of 4- Roof Light Surround;
GILL-93-DR-0007-T06-Planting Plans-Sheet 3 of 4- Long Planter;
GILL-93-DR-0008-T07-Planting Plans-Sheet 4 of 4- Exhibitions gallery and tree surround;
GILL-97-SH-0401-External Landscape Stone Schedule; and
RSHP-44-DR-2521-C1-Retail Metal Iron Railings.

Please note that a cheque for £97.00 will follow as payment of the requisite application fee.

We trust the above is sufficient to enable the discharge of this condition. If you have any queries, please contact
Polly Mason on 020 7312 7403.

Yours sincerely
M(VW—T/ACQ’U A5 L2

Montagu Evans LLP





